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September 25, 2006
RECEIVED RECEIVED

APR 2 7 2007
I'Svls. Marlene H. Dortch SEP 9 5 2006
ecretary " Satellite Division
Federal Communications Commission Fedaral Communications Commission  International Bureau
Washington, DC 20554 Office of Secretary
Re:  Request for Cancellation of License
ES80808
E7634

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Gray Television Licensee, Inc., we submit this request to cancel the licenses
associated with ES880808 and E7634. These licenses are no longer in use by Gray Television
Licensee, Inc.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely submitted,
Soan Stewad

Joan Stewart
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